




# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Peter Bryan</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Appointment</b> OR <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b>		<b>City Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> City Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>		<b>Term of Position: *</b> 9/1/2022 <b>to</b> 8/31/2024  <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>Central District</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98122</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> [REDACTED]
<b>Background:</b> <i>Peter lives in the Central District and is a security researcher at Microsoft. Moving from the United Kingdom three years ago, he is interested in improving north-south bike connections in South Seattle and making bike share more accessible throughout the city. Peter is also involved in his bike group at work which advocates for bike improvements and encourages more employees to bike.</i>		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b>    <b>Date Signed (appointed):</b>  August 24 <sup>th</sup> , 2022		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Alex Pedersen</i>  <i>Councilmember</i>

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

# Peter Bryan



## Work Experience

### **Senior Security Researcher, Microsoft**

#### **May 2019 - Present**

- Lead cross team efforts to research and respond to key security threats facing customers.
- Work to develop technical solutions at a tactical and strategic level to tackle key security threats.
- Work with several government customers, providing oversight and recommendations to their cyber security strategies to ensure they are making efficient and effective use of investments in Microsoft's security solutions.

### **Cybersecurity Technical Solutions Professional, Microsoft UK**

#### **November 2017 – May 2019**

- Working with Public Sector customers technical security teams to help them understand how to effectively protect their Microsoft cloud environments through the use of technologies such as O365 ATP, Windows Defender ATP, Cloud App Security, Log Analytics, Azure ATP.
- Worked with customers such as the UK MOD to help them effectively implement projects within their environment to detect the threats that they faced.
- Worked with internal product groups to feed feature requests and product feedback from customers back into those teams to inform future product direction.

### **Senior Security Analyst/Architect, Babcock MSS , Cheltenham**

#### **April 2015 – November 2017**

- Leading work to establish a brand-new world class SOC service to provide advanced managed security services to clients facing sophisticated threats.
- Responsible for recruiting, training and managing a team of SOC analysts. This included day to day management duties as well as developing strategic direction and capabilities of the team to ensure ongoing security.
- Serving as a technical expert to customers in all security matters, providing advice and counsel on a range of projects and initiatives.

### **System Security Analyst, Microsoft UK, London**

#### **January 2014 – April 2015**

- Responsible for system and network security of all datacentre assets for the Skype division of Microsoft. Working primarily in a Linux based environment.
- Produced and implemented several standards, including contributing to Microsoft's Linux host security standard and data encryption standards.

## **Cyber Security Investigator, UK Government, London**

**June 2011 – December 2013**

- Working for a UK Government agency investigating advanced, state backed cyberattacks against the UK.
- Responsibilities included identifying attacks, their victims and their scope and working to develop indicators to identify further similar attacks.

## **Policy Advisor, West Midlands Representation to the European Union, Brussels**

**June 2009-August 2010**

- Represented the interests of the West Midlands region of the UK to the various elements of the European Union Legislative and Executive branches.
- Helped West Midlands organization access and engage with EU projects relevant to them.

## **Other Experience**

### **Marling School Board Member**

**February 2018 – May 2019**

- Provided oversight on all aspects school operations from educational delivery to budgets and staffing.
- Monitored schools progress in implementing key improvement projects within the school, including significant restructuring to the delivery of 16-18 education.
- Made recommendations to the Head Teacher related to key school improvement areas, specifically the use of and teaching of technology at all levels.
- Conducted school visits to understand and monitor the schools' operations, identify strengths and weaknesses and provide recommendations and feedback to the school staff.

### **Volunteer Mechanic, The Bikery Seattle**

**March 2022 – Present**

- Providing support and assistance to community members looking to use The Bikery's community workshop to address their cycling needs.
- Constructing and repairing donated bicycles so that they can be provided to community members who need them.

## **Education**

**Bsc. Computer Science and International Relations (1st), Aston University**

### **Industry Qualifications :**

- Crest Registered Intrusion Analyst (CRIA)
- GIAC Certified Incident Handler (GCIH)
- GIAC Certified Penetration Tester (GPEN)
- GIAC Certified Security Professional (GSEC)
- Certified Information Security Manager (CISM) Exam

# Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 30995; all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council- appointed

## Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
8	M	3	1.	Member	Yasir Alfarag	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	2	Mayor
6	M	2	2.	Member	Max J. Green	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	City Council
3	M	4	3.	Member	Jose Nino	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	1	Mayor
1	F	4	4.	Member	Andrea Lai	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	2	City Council
9	O	4	5.	Member	Ty Bottorff	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	1	Mayor
			6.	Member	Douglas Midgen	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	1	City Council
6	F	7	7.	Member	Donna McBain Evans	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	Mayor
6	F	4	8.	Member	Christine C. Stawitz	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	City Council
6	M	2	9.	Member	Quinn Thomas Kelly	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	Mayor
6	M	3	10.	Member	Peter Bryan	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	City Council
2	M	3	11.	Member	Joseph Roberts	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	Mayor
6/8	M	7	12.	Get Engaged Member	Yaacov Tarko	9/1/2021	8/31/2022	1	Mayor

## SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	5	1	1			1	1			3		2	1
Council	2	2			1					3			
Other													
<b>Total</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>1</b>		<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>			<b>6</b>		<b>2</b>	<b>1</b>

### Key:

\*D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.